



CONTACT

- +1 844 827 8000
- marketing@medsch.ucr.edu
- 3390 University Ave., Suite 115
Riverside, CA 92501
18881 Von Karman Ave., Suite 1227
Irvine, CA 92612

EDUCATION

MEDICAL SCHOOL

Alliant International University,
Doctorate in Clinical Psychology with
an emphasis in Neuropsychology

California State University, Long
Beach,
Master of Science in Health Care
Administration

Drake University, Des Moines, Iowa,
B.A Psychology with a concentration
of business

INTERNSHIP

University of California, Medical
Center (Department of Neurology
under the supervision of Linda Nelson,
Ph.D.)

Coastline Community
College (Rehabilitation Unit for
traumatic Brain Injury)

DAVID FRANKLIN

Psy.D., MHA

PROFILE SUMMARY

David Franklin, PsyD, is a clinical neuropsychologist at the UCR Health Inland Empire Psychiatry Center. Dr. Franklin received his Master of Sciences in healthcare administration from California State University, Long Beach, and received his doctorate in clinical psychology and neuropsychology from Alliant International University. Dr. Franklin has conducted research presentations in the use of Pagoclone, Olanzapine, and Risperidone in the treatment of stuttering, concussions, and dementia. He currently serves as the Director of the Elder Abuse Forensic Program at the County of Riverside as well as the Health Science Associate Clinical Professor at UC Riverside School of Medicine.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR OF THE UCR COMPREHENSIVE SPORT CONCUSSION PROGRAM
UCR Health

CLERKSHIP DIRECTOR FOR 3RD YEAR MEDICAL STUDENTS
UCR Health

DIRECTOR OF THE ELDER ABUSE FORENSIC PROGRAM
County of Riverside | 2016 – PRESENT

NEUROPSYCHOLOGIST
UC Riverside School of Medicine | 2014 – PRESENT

HEALTH SCIENCE ASSOCIATE CLINICAL PROFESSOR
UC Riverside School of Medicine | 2014 – PRESENT

HEALTH SCIENCE ASSOCIATE CLINICAL PROFESSOR
UC Irvine School of Medicine | 2013 – 2014

DIRECTOR OF RESIDENT AND STUDENT WELLNESS
UC Irvine School of Medicine | 2012 – 2014

CO-FOUNDING DIRECTOR
UCI Comprehensive Sport Concussion Program | 2010 – 2014

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF THE STUTTERING CENTER
University of California, Irvine Medical Center | 2007 – 2014

GERIATRIC PROGRAM MANAGER FOR INPATIENT SERVICES
University of California, Irvine Medical Center | 2008 – 2009

PROVIDER OF NEUROPSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
Senior Health Center, University of California, Irvine Medical Center | 2006 – 2009

HEALTH SCIENCES ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR
UC Irvine School of Medicine Department of Psychiatry and Human Behavior | 2006 – 2013